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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, June 01, 2010 3:44 PM

To: '‘Beatriz Buitrago'

Subject: RE: REQUEST of Removal of FEIN #

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Beatriz Buitrago [mailto:bbuitrago@acfgroupus.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 12:37 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: REQUEST of Removal of FEIN #

Thank you very much for your reply -

I need to have the FEIN # from Citifinance, LLC Removed
Document Number LC3000008589

P————_ ]

Please see the info of the company | am requesting this be done for:

Florida Limited Liability Company
CITIFINANCE, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L0O3000008588 ~

FEI/EIN Number 043746487

Date Filed 03/10/2003
State FL

Status INACTIVE
Effective Date 03/10/2003
Last Event CONVERSION

Event Date Filed 08/12/2008
Event Effective Date NONE

Thank you,
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Beatriz H. Buitrago

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 11:53 AM

To: Beatriz Buitrago

Subject: RE: Change of name and transfer of FEIN number to new name

You can reply back to this email requesting us to remove the FEI # and we will update our records.
When you reply please include your corporate hame and document number,

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: Beatriz Buitrago [mailto:bbuitrago@acfgroupus.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 9:44 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of name and transfer of FEIN number to new name

Good morning can you please let me know what | need tosend in order to have the FEIN number removed from
this Company since it has been transferred to the new name Greenspot Finance already and need to have all
update with Fl Dept Of Revenue as well

Thank you
Beatriz Buitrago

Please Contact me at :
Emails: beitabg@yahoo.com or bbuitrago@acfgroupus.com

Florida Limited Liability Company
CITIFINANCE, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number L03000008589
FEVEIN Number 043746487

Date Filed 03M0/2003
State FL

Status INACTIVE
Effective Date 03/10/2003
Last Event CONVERSICN

Event Date Filed 08/12/2008
Event Effective Date NONE
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No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 8.5.437 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2901 - Release Date: 05/28/10 06:25.00
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